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MEMO


Date:
 
December 10, 2002

To:

Board of Directors

From:
 
Margaret Pemberton

Subject:  
Default QSE

ERCOT Board of Directors Meeting Date:  December 17, 2002
Agenda Item:  10

	Issue:   It is time to award the annual Default QSE Contract.  The procedures approved by the Board call for an annual Default QSE Contract.  The Finance Committee is considering additional guidance regarding these contracts.  To enable ERCOT to consider their recommendations, we may wish to issue a ninety-day contract to provide the additional time necessary for the Finance Committee to fully consider the issues.


	Background/History:   The procedures passed by the Board regarding Default QSE contracts provide that ERCOT enter into a contract with a default QSE for a year.  In response to an RFP, ERCOT has been reviewing proposals for this service.  The Finance Committee will be considering default QSE issues at its committee meeting on December 17, 2002.



	Key Factors Influencing Issue:  The Finance Committee’s recommendation.



	Alternatives:

1.  Accept the Finance Committee’s recommendation.  2.  Make no changes.



	Conclusion:
The Finance Committee will discuss this issue at the December 17, 2002 Board meeting and make its recommendations at that time.  A board vote may be taken.
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